MEETING DATE: 10/17,/2023

TOWN OF LOS GATOS
ITEM NO: 15
COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT
ADDENDUM
DATE: October 16, 2023
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Authorize the Town Manager to Execute an Agreement for Revenue Ballot

Measure Consultant Services with NBS in an Amount Not to Exceed $105,000
and Authorize an Expenditure Budget Adjustment in an Amount of $105,000
from the Available General Fund Capital/Special Projects Reserve

REMARKS:

Attachment 2 contains public comment received after 11:00 a.m. Friday, October 13, 2023, and
before 11:01 a.m. on Monday, October 16, 2023.

Attachments previously received with the October 17, 2023, Staff Report:
1. Draft Agreement with Exhibit A - Scope of Services

Attachments received with this Addendum:
2. Public comment received after 11:00 a.m. Friday, October 13, 2023, and before 11:01 a.m. on

Monday, October 16, 2023

PREPARED BY: Katy Nomura
Assistant Town Manager

Reviewed by: Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager, Town Attorney, and Finance Director
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